From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Mark Larson"

Cc: "Higginbotham, Christina"; "CKlein@targaresources.com"

Subject: RE: 1RP-4977- Targa Midstream Services, LLC, Natural Gas Release from 8" North of Monument Plant, Lea
County, New Mexico

Date: Friday, April 20, 2018 7:38:00 AM

Attachments: approved_1RP-4977 Delineation Plan March 22 2018.pdf

Good morning Mr. Larson:

NMOCD approves of the proposed delineation plan for 1RP-4977 with one modification. Delineation
and remediation levels for chlorides are 600 mg/kg. NMOCD sincerely appreciates the additional
confirmatory depths for delineation.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Mark Larson <Mark@Ilaenvironmental.com>

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Higginbotham, Christina' <chigginbotham@targaresources.com>; 'CKlein@targaresources.com'
<CKlein@targaresources.com>

Subject: Re: 1RP-4977- Targa Midstream Services, LLC, Natural Gas Release from 8" North of
Monument Plant, Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Yu,

Larson & Associates, Inc. (LAl), on behalf of Targa Midstream Services, LLC (Targa), submits the
attached delineation plan for a natural gas release from an 8 inch pipeline (1RP-4977) about 3 miles
north of the Monument Gas Plant, in Lea County, New Mexico. Your approval of the delineation plan
is requested. Please feel free to contact Christina Higginbotham with Targa at (713) 584-1396 or
chigginbotham@targaresources.com, Cindy Klein with Targa at (575) 631-7093 or
CKlein@targaresources.com or me at (432) 687-0901 (office) or (432) 556-8656 (cell) if you have
any questions.

Respectfully,

Mark J. Larson, P.G.
President/Sr. Hydrogeologist
507 N. Marienfeld St., Suite 205
Midland, Texas 79701

Office — 432-687-0901

Cell — 432- 556-8656

Fax —432-687-0456

mark@laenvironmental.com
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